
Bienville Building   ▪   628 N. Fourth St.   ▪   P.O. Box 4049   ▪   Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4049 

Phone: (225) 342-2540   ▪   Fax: (225) 342-5066   ▪   www.ldh.la.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

   

 

 

CSOC PROGRAM FOR COORDINATED SYSTEM OF CARE 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI # 3000018007 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 02 

 

 
 The following changes are to be made to the referenced solicitation:  
***************************************************************************************************  
 

Part 1 – Written Questions and Answers 
 Part 2 – Revision of the Schedule of Events 
 
 
Part 1 – Written Questions and Answers: 
 
Question # Question Agency Response 

1 Can the agency providing 
CSoC services also be the 
provider of Specialized 
Behavioral Health services? 

No 

2 Do you know the likely hood 
of the RFI becoming a RFP? 
Is the OBH replacing 
Magellan for the CSoC 
program? 

The CSoC contract is 
expiring. LDH has issued an 
RFI  for the purpose of 
gathering information from 
qualified companies, 
individuals, etc. who show a 
demonstrated capacity to 
provide coordination, 
administration, and 
management of specialized 
behavioral health services to 
Louisiana Medicaid children 
and youth eligible for, or 
enrolled in, the Coordinated 
System of Care (CSoC).  The 
CSoC program serves 
children and youth with 
severe emotional 
disturbances through the 
State’s Medicaid 1915(b)(3) 
and 1915(c) waivers. 

3 I understand that this is only 
for a RFI, but once the RFP is 
announced, will there be 
multiple agencies selected or 
will it be one agency per 
region? 

LDH expects to have one 
statewide contractor manage 
and administer the CSoC 
program. 

4 1. Is this a new requirement, 
or is there a vendor currently 
providing these services? If 
so, what is the vendor name, 
their contract term, and the 

1. The CSoC program is not 
new and there was a vendor 
that was providing these 
services under contract up 
until 10/31/2021. The 



value of the contract? 
2. What is the estimated 
budget for this project? 
3. Is there a timeline for a 
formal solicitation to be 
reached? 

contractor's name was 
Magellan Complete Care of 
Louisiana, Inc. The contract 
term for this contractor was 
from 11/01/2018 to 
10/31/2021. The total value of 
the contract was 
$223,963,869.00. Since an 
RFP has not been issued yet, 
an emergency contract with 
the current contractor has 
been requested to ensure the 
continuation of services.  
2. Approximately $75,000,000 
per a year 
3. Not at this time 

5 1. Does the state expect a 
copy of the license or 
certificate to be provided as 
part of the RFI response? If 
so, are those pages excluded 
from page limits? 
2. If a copy is not expected, 
does the state expect that a 
respondent acknowledge 
whether it maintains a license 
or certificate within its 
narrative response? 

1. Not at this time 
2. Not at this time 

 
Part 2 - Revision of the Complete Section-2.2 Schedule of Events, with revised 
dates stricken in entirety and wholly replaced as provided herein: 
 
Activity/Event        Date ___ 
Public notice of RFI          11/01/2021 11/03/2021 
Deadline for receipt of written inquiries       11/04/2021 11/17/2021 
Response to written inquiries         11/09/2021 11/30/2021 
Deadline for receipt of RFI Submissions       11/15/2021 12/6/2021 
 
OBH reserves the right to deviate from this Schedule of Events. 
 
 
***************************************************************************************************  
THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY OFFICIALLY MADE A PART OF THE REFERENCED 

SOLICITATION # 3000018007.  
 
By: Miranda Babin 
      Contract and Grants Supervisor  
      Office of Behavioral Health/Louisiana Department of Health 
       Email: Miranda.babin4@la.gov 
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